MANATEE COUNTY

FLORIDA
TO: All Quoters
FROM: Dennis W. Wallace, Procurement Contracts & Buyer Manager
Date: May 21 2012
RE: QUOTE NO. 11-2783-DS COQUINA BEACH SIGNAGE

Pursuant to the authority provided to the County by Florida Statutes § 255.20(1) (d), Manatee County Code §
2-26-43, and the reservation of rights provided for in the quote documents section (Reserved Rights),
Manatee County hereby provides notice of its decision to reject all quotes received in response to the
referenced quotation.

This notice will be published and posted in the same manner as notice of the initial solicitation.

The Department shall review, amend, update and establish quote specifications and applicable quote line
items with quantities that reflect the quote specifications and match available funding. Due to seasonal use of
this area, it is anticipated that the issuance of a new solicitation will be later in the year. Those contractors
that participated in the original solicitation will be directly notified of the updated Request For Quotes.

The Manatee County Purchasing Division is grateful for your participation and that you will continue to quote
on this and similar future projects.

Cordially

Mo W Wl

Dennis W. Wallace
Procurement Contracts & Buyer Manager

Finance Management Department
Mailing Address: Purchasing Division: 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34205
PHONE: 941-749-3014 * FAX: 941-749-3034
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